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Korey Sorge

From: Sarah Milton
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Korey Sorge
Cc: William Brooks; Yuan Wang; Xiao-Dong Zhang
Subject: Re: BS in Math Proposal

Good afternoon Korey - The Department Of Biological Sciences approves your program changes.  We will 
likely gain a few students into the Biology electives from the math track, rather than lose students to the 
Mathematical Biology program. 
 
Best, 
Sarah 
 
Dr. Sarah L. Milton 
Professor and Chair 
Department of Biological Sciences 
FAU 

From: Korey Sorge <ksorge@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:18 AM 
To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Cc: William Brooks <wbrooks@fau.edu>; Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu>; Xiao-Dong Zhang <xzhang@fau.edu> 
Subject: BS in Math Proposal  
  
Hi Sarah… 
  
I was reaching out to see if the Biology department had any comment on the proposed BS in Math changes. As you 
know, part of this overhaul was the creation of two courses (MAP 2483 – Mathematics for Biological Sciences 1 and MAP 
2484 – Mathematics for Biological Sciences 2) that you have expressed support for in prior emails. These were recently 
accepted at the last UUPC meeting. 
  
That prior support email did not make a comment about the proposed changes in the *program*, and this was a sticking 
point at UUPC. 
  
Math has put a lot of work in to supplement and address the problems that UUPC had with their prior proposal and 
would like to send it up again. Their most recent proposal is attached, but I can make a few points about it here. 

 3 of the 4 concentrations proposed are essentially very similar to the existing BS program in Math. The 
concentration in “Mathematical Biology” is likely the only concentration at issue. 

 It has some substantial overlap with Biology in coursework, with courses such as 
o PCB 3063 – Genetics, 
o PCB 4043 – Principles of Ecology, 
o IDS 4139 - Artificial Intelligence Applications in Biology, 
o PSB 4810 – Neuro of Learning and Memory, and 
o PCB 4832C – Neurophysiology. 

These are not all required, but are listed as a mix of requirements and options in the program. 
 It feels like an innovative approach to collecting data for motivating a future degree program. The rest of us in 

the college may want to see how this plays out for our own cases in the future. 
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 It was developed with input from external graduate programs and industry to shift credit load from typical 
course progressions to a more relevant career development. 

  
A support statement from Biology would very helpful in getting this proposal through UUPC. Anything that can be done 
to expedite the process would likely be much appreciated by Math. 
  
Thanks! 
Korey 
-- 
Korey D Sorge 
Scientist 
Florida Atlantic University 
Department of Physics 
777 Glades Rd 
Boca Raton, FL  33431 
ksorge@fau.edu 
https://fau.webex.com/meet/ksorge  
  



Subject: RE: Sta�s�cs and Data Sci Concentra�on
From: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Date: 10/27/2023, 12:53 PM
To: Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu>
CC: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>

Hi Yuan, we do not have any objections to the proposed Statistics and Data Science 
Concentration.

-----Original Message-----
From: Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:14 AM
To: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Cc: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>
Subject: Statistics and Data Sci Concentration

Hello Hari,

We are revising our BS degree in Math, adding concentrations to the program.  Here is the 
proposal for the Statistics and Data Science Concentration.  Please let us know if there 
are questions or concerns.

Thank you very much.
Yuan

RE: Statistics and Data Sci Concentration
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